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Claudio D'Alessio

From: "Bob Rudolph" <BRudolph@ pinehurst.net>

To: "Janet Brown" <jbrown@fairystonefabrics.com=; "Claudio D'Alessio™
<cdalessio@warpknittricot.com=

Cc: "(TAE HO KANG)" <thkang @ hyosung.com>

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 9:07 AM

Subject: RE: 15/1 in warping

Janet,

Korea shipped us this yarn on 5/20/18 which should be close to the production date—but | am
checking with our plant to get actual date

Yarn was shipped to you on 6/29/18 which is when we received it here in the states
I suspect it is aging finish on yarn ends that should scour out during finishing

Thanks,
Bob

Bob Rudolph
Hyosung USA

Sales Manager
Polyester/Nylon Yarns
Office-910-944-7386
Cell-910-690-1416

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, is intended for
the exclusive use of the addressee(s). It may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged
information. As such, any unauthorized use, review, duplication, disclosure, dissemination. or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received this correspondence in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail at the address shown. Additionally, this e-mail
transmission may contain confidential and/or proprietary information expressly for the use of the
individual(s) or entity for whom it is intended even if addressed incorrectly. Please delete it from
your files and destroy all copies and any attachments if you are not the intended recipient.
Thank you for your cooperation and compliance

From: Janet Brown [mailto:jbrown@fairystonefabrics.com]
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 8:07 AM

To: Claudio D'Alessio

Cc: Bob Rudolph

Subject: 15/1 in warping

Importance: High

Good Morning

I sent this photo to Bob yesterday. This photo was taken on the 4" set. 2" beam of the creel
load. There are variations as you can see on the beam and too many to remove. s this
planned for a critical end use? |'ve seen this appearance on 15/1 before and it wasn't an issue
however | wanted everyone aware of what we are seeing here.

FYI
Janet

4/5/2019




